From: Abbott. Tony

To:
Subject: 7.00 - 9.00pm - Boardroom Dinner with Mr Alex Hawke MP (+DH) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Invitation Tracker.msg

150708 - Mitchell Private Dinner Advance Note.docx




From: Invitation Tracker

To: s 22(1)(2)(ii)
Subject: Invitation Tracker
Date: Tuesday, 12 May 2015 9:33:23 PM
Attachments: Alex Hawke PM Visit Request Form 2014.pdf
EVENT CONFIRMATION FORM
EVENT: Boardroom Dinner with Alex Hawke MP
DATE OF EVENT: Wednesday 8 July 2015
TIME: 07:00 PM to 09:00 PM
VENUE / ADDRESS: Sydney CBD
PM'S INVOLVEMENT: Address
SPEECH LENGTH: 5 - 10 Minutes
PM ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY: s 22(1)(a)(ii) DATE: 30/04/2015
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
EVENT GUIDELINES SENT: YES CONTACT:
BRIEF REQUIRED: YES CONTACT:
SPEECH REQUIRED: YES CONTACT:
CONTACT ADVISER IN PMO (POLICY): | 522(1)(a)(ii)
CONTACT ADVISER IN PMO (EVENT): | 522(1)(a)(ii)
Contact DLO in PMO:
















Wednesday 8 July 2015
7.00 pm —9.00 pm
ATTEND: MITCHELL PRIVATE DINNER

Private Room, 3" Floor, Gowing Bar and Grill, QT Sydney
1/49 Market Street, Sydney

MEDIA: NO DRESS: BUSINESS SUIT
ATTENDEES: approx. 16 SETUP: DINNER
ELECTORATE:

The event is located in the electorate of SYDNEY
The Hon Tanya Plibersek MP has held SYDNEY since 1998 and holds this electorate by 14.7%.

ATTENDING:

The Hon Tony Abbott MP — Prime Minister

Mr Alex Hawke MP — Member for Mitchell

The Hon David Elliot MP — Member for Baulkham Hills, NSW Minister for Corrections, Emergency
Service and Veterans Affairs

Men of League Foundation
Game Farm

Burton Civil Contractors

Top Education

Abbey College Australia
Group Colleges Australia
Macquarie Education Group
— Evolution Group

Gantiel Vensott EPS PTY Ltd
Capital Hill Advisory
— Prime Minister’s Office

ADVANCE BRIEF: The Prime Minister will attend a dinner in support of Mr Alex Hawke MP

RUNNING ORDER:

7.00 pm The Prime Minister arrives
- met on arrival by Mr Alex Hawke MP

Escorted into private room

7.05 pm Dinner commences

8.55 pm Dinner concludes

9.00 pm The Prime Minister departs
CONTACTS:



Mitchell Club Dinner, Sydney

Wednesday 8 July 2015

The Men of League Foundation supports members of the rugby league community
who are experiencing hard times. The Foundation provides practical assistance
including medical operations, rehabilitation, welfare support and scholarships. After
a decade since its inception, the foundation has over 26,000 members.

When Newecastle forward Alex McKinnon broke his neck and suffered serious spinal
damage i 2014, the Men of League Foundation offered him a “Lifetime contract”

of work.

Burton Civil Contractors
Burton Civil Contractors was established in 1973 by John Burton. In 2006,
John was succeeded by his two sons, Paul and Chris. The firm is a multi-
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Game Farm

Game Farm is a second
generation family business founded in 1975 that specialises in breeding,
rearing and distributing game meats in Australia and international
markets.

The farms are located on the fringes of the National Parks of Galston and

the Uier Hunter Va]lei.

Top Education




Group Colleges Australia

Group Colleges Australia includes two Registered Training Organisations and five
colleges offering accredited pathway courses including English Language,
Vocational Education, and Higher Education.

Group Colleges Australia was amongst the first private colleges to implement
distance learning via the internet to overseas students.

Macquarie Education Group

The Group is a language and vocational

school for international students.

Evolution Hospitality Institute (EHI)
EHI

provides training in niche hospitality markets such as cookery, patisserie and
hospitality management.




Capital Hill Adviso

Abbey College Australia
Abbey College Australia is a registered training provider delivering nationally

recognised training programs. The College began as IT Foundation Australia in
2003.

Also Attending:
- Hon David Elliot MP

- — Gantiel Vensott E.P.S Pty Ltd. Gantiel Vensott is
an engineering firm that specialises in fabricating and manufacturing plastic guarding.



From: Abbott. Tony

To:
Subject: Summary Programme & Briefing Notes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 150708 - Sydney - Summary Programme.docx

150708 - Mitchell Private Dinner Advance Note.docx




SUMMARY PROGRAMME
SYDNEY

Wednesday 8 July 2015

Sunrise: 7.00 am
Weather: 10 - 17 °C Clearing Shower (Sydney)
Dress: Business Suit

7.00-9.00 pm Private Boardroom Dinner with Alex Hawke MP (+DH)
Venue: Private Room, 3rd Floor, Gowing Bar and Grill, QT Sydney
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
disciplined Civil Engineering Contractor with 200 employees.

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



From:

To:

Subject: RE: 150708 - Sydney - Summary Programme [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 7 July 2015 6:37:17 PM

Attachments: 150708 - Mitchell Private Dinner Advance Note.docx

UNCLASSIFIED

Good evening Team,

Programme remains the same just an updated Advance note for tomorrow’s Mitchell dinner
attached.

Kind regards

From: S22@@M T

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2015 5:27 PM

Subject: 150708 - Sydney - Summary Programme [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good Evening

Please find following, the Summary Programme for Wednesday 8 July.

Thanks

_ Head of Programme

OFFICE OF THE PRIME MINISTER
Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600
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SUMMARY PROGRAMME
SYDNEY

Wednesday 8 July 2015

Sunrise: 7.00 am

Weather: 10 - 17 °C Clearing Shower (Sydney)
Dress: Business Suit




7.00 - 9.00 pm Private Boardroom Dinner with Alex Hawke MP (+DH)
Venue: Private Room, 3rd Floor, Gowing Bar and Grill, QT Sydney, 1/49
Market Street, Sydney




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
the Upper Hunter Valley.

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

. The Group is a language and vocational

Evolution Hospitality Institute (EHI)
EHI

rovides training in niche hospitality markets such as cookery, patisserie and
ospitality management.




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





